
PRIVATE 
U.S. Department




Great Lakes Region
2300 E Devon Avenue

of TransportationADVANCE \U 1.40




Illinois, Indiana, Michigan,
Des Plaines, Illinois 60018










Minnesota, North Dakota,

Federal Aviation







Ohio, South Dakota,

Administration







Wisconsin

1
May 21, 2002

Dear Contractor:

Subject:  Screening Information Request No. DTFA14-02-R-34273, 

Construction of a new Air Traffic Control Tower and base building,

Indianapolis International Airport, Indianapolis, Indiana

The Federal Aviation Administration intends to solicit offers from general contractors and award a contract for the construction of a new Air Traffic Control Tower and administrative base building at Indianapolis International Airport, Indianapolis, Indiana.

The work includes, but is not limited to, construction of a 340-foot tower (cast in place concrete shaft) with a 750 sq. ft. steel frame cab, and a 33,000 sq. ft. two-story, pre-cast concrete, above grade, administrative base building, with a basement and link to the tower.  Work will also include site earthwork, civil, grading and landscaping, including parking as well as all mechanical, electrical, plumbing, security, fire protection, telephone and LAN systems.  

You are invited to complete the attached qualification application to be eligible to submit a cost proposal.  The FAA will evaluate the information provided.  Only those firms who can demonstrate they are able to meet the FAA’s requirements as stated, demonstrate reliable performance, and are found qualified by the FAA through this process, will be allowed to receive the Request For Offer (RFO).  Unsuccessful firms will be notified and will not receive the RFO.

Award of a contract will be made to the responsible and responsive offeror whose responses to the SIR and cost proposal offer the best value to the Government.  Best value will be determined by: (1) evaluation of the offeror’s past performance; (2) capability to successfully perform on this project; (3) the data provided by the offeror in the SIR and the data obtained from other sources; and (4) price.  The Government may accept other than the lowest cost/price submittal.  Only firms that receive the RFO will be notified of the FAA’s evaluation determination and reasons if not selected as the successful offeror.

Instructions:

1. An individual who is knowledgeable about past and present operations of the firm and its policies must complete this SIR on behalf of the firm.

2. A response must be provided to each question on the application.  If a particular question does not apply, the response must state “not applicable” (N/A).  Do not leave response space blank or incomplete or illegibly filled out.  FAILURE TO PROVIDE COMPLETE, LEGIBLE RESPONSES TO ALL QUESTIONS OR ANY OTHER ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AND/OR DOCUMENTATION SPECIFICALLY REQUESTED IN THE APPLICATION MAY RESULT IN YOUR FIRM’S SUBMITTAL BEING DETERMINED NON-RESPONSIVE.  

3. The firm may expand on the answers submitted by attaching additional pages.

4. The answers to the questions on the form and any attachments shall be typewritten or legibly printed.

The enclosed application with attachments must be completed and returned by 



4:30 p.m., June 14, 2002:


Federal Aviation Administration



Attn: Kathryn Thomas, 4th Floor


4915 South Howell Avenue



Milwaukee, WI  53207

Responses may be e-mailed to me at kathy.e.thomas@faa.gov with hard copy to follow.  Facsimile responses WILL NOT be accepted.  If you will be sending the package via Federal Express or other courier, please be advised that the building is locked at 4:30 p.m.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at (414) 486-2960.

Sincerely,
Kathryn E. Thomas
Contracting Officer
Enclosure

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION

GREAT LAKES REGION

TYPE OF ACQUISITION:  
Construction

PROJECT TYPE:
Construction of a new Air Traffic Control Tower (ATCT) and base building

LOCATION:


Indianapolis International Airport, Indianapolis, IN

THE INFORMATION PROVIDED HEREIN WILL BE USED FOR EVALUATION PURPOSES.  PLEASE ENSURE THAT THE INFORMATION PROVIDED IS TRUE AND SUFFICIENTLY COMPLETE SO AS NOT TO BE MISLEADING.  IF A QUESTION IS NOT APPLICABLE, INDICATE SUCH RATHER THAN NOT RESPONDING TO THE QUESTION.  FAILURE TO PROVIDE COMPLETE RESPONSES TO ALL QUESTIONS OR ANY OTHER APPLICABLE INFORMATION SPECIFICALLY REQUESTED IN THE APPLICATION MAY RESULT IN YOUR FIRM’S SUBMITTAL BEING DETERMINED NON-RESPONSIVE.  

Date of Application:

Contractor Name:

Address:

Principle Office:

Telephone:



FAX:



Pager:

Tax Identification No:



Dun & Bradstreet No:

(Please “X”)
Corporation __  Partnership __ Individual __ Joint Venture __ Other __

Women Owned & Operated __ Small Business __ Large Business __

Minority Owned & Operated  (at least 51%) __

1.  ORGANIZATION:

a.  How many years has your organization been in business as a contractor?

b.  How many years has your organization been in business under its present name?

c.  Under what other names has your organization operated?

d.  If your organization is a corporation, answer the following:


Date of incorporation:


State of incorporation:


President’s name:


Vice President’s name:


Secretary’s name:


Treasurer’s name:

e.  If your organization is a partnership, answer the following:


Date of organization:


Type of partnership:


Name(s) of general partner(s):


Name(s) of silent partner(s):


What percentage owned by partner:

f.  If your organization is individually owned, answer the following:


Date of organization:


Name of owner:

g.  If the form of your organization is other than those listed above, describe it and name the principals:

2.  EXPERIENCE AND PAST PERFORMANCE:

a.  List the categories of work that your organization normally performs with its own employees.

(1)  State average annual amount of construction work performed during the past five years.


(2)  State total worth of work  in progress and under contract.

b. Provide a list of projects which demonstrate the firm’s capability to perform construction as required on this project.  The list shall include all similar projects completed in the past three (3) years, or in progress, which are comparable in magnitude and dollar value.  In addition, a list of future projects similar in scope and scheduled for performance in the next two years shall also be included.  Specify previous or present projects performed for the FAA and also include the FAA contract number.  Required information shall include the following:

· Name and location of the project.

· Type of contract, i.e. firm fixed price, time and materials, cost plus incentive fee, cost plus, etc.

· Brief description of type and extent of work provided for each project.

· Name and address of the owner of that project (if Government Agency, indicate responsible office).  Include also the contact person and telephone number.

· Date of construction completion.

· Total construction cost of completed project, otherwise state contract award amount.

· Percentage completed by your firm as the general contractor.

· Extent of subcontracting expressed in percentage by trade, i.e. electrical, plumbing, etc.

c.  List  of previous and present FAA contracts within the last 5 years.  Include name of project, contract number, contact person, telephone number, contract amount, and state if the contract was completed on time.

d.  Have you or your organization performed a contract or been employed on the grounds of an active airport?

e.  Do your employees have security clearances?  What are your procedures for obtaining security clearances, particularly for new employees?

f.  Does your organization maintain a Management Safety Accountability which outlines safety programs and actions for safety violations?  Describe the permanent safety program you maintain within your organization, use attachment if necessary.

g.  Which construction equipment might you subcontract or rent?  Which do you own?

h.  Have you or any company you’ve owned filed bankruptcy in the past 7 years?

i.  Have you ever failed to complete any work awarded to you?


If answered yes, note when, where and why; the name of the owner and telephone number.

j.   Has any officer or partner of your organization ever been an officer of another organization that failed to complete a contract(s)?


If so, state name of organization and circumstances causing failure to complete 
contract(s) on a separate sheet of paper.

k.  Are there any  judgments, claims, arbitration proceedings or suits pending or outstanding against your organization or its officers?  

l.  Does your organization have any pending/outstanding actions, based on contracts, against the government, other suppliers, subcontractors or contractors?

m.  In the past five years has the applicant firm or any of its affiliate firms been the subject of any of the following actions by any government agency:


(1)  been suspended, debarred, disqualified, had its pre-qualification revoked or otherwise been declared ineligible to bid?


(2)  been denied a contract despite being the low bidder for any other reason?


(3)  been defaulted on any contract?


(4)  had a contract terminated?


(5)  been given an unsatisfactory performance determination or deemed a poor performer (by letter or formal proceeding)?


(6)  been prevented or barred from bidding for any other reason?


(7)  been investigated by the Department of Labor ?

(8)  cited for non-payment of proper wages or fringe benefits to any employee(s)?



If yes, was wage restitution made in full?

IF YOU HAVE ANSWERED YES TO ANY PORTION OF THE QUESTIONS IN PARAGRAPH M, PLEASE IDENTIFY THE AGENCY, CONTRACT NUMBER, DATE OF ACTION, A DESCRIPTION OF THE ACTION AND NAME/PHONE NUMBER OF AGENCY CONTACT PERSON ON A SEPARATE SHEET OF PAPER.

3.  KEY PERSONNEL:

List the professional experience of all project manager(s), supervisor(s), and superintendents who will participate in the management and oversight of this project or otherwise be responsible for the project’s successful completion.

Attach resumes of the aforementioned key personnel including the following information:

· Name of key person and his or her title.

· The project assignment role which that person will be expected to fulfill in connection with this project.

· Years of relevant experience with present firm and other firms.

· The highest academic degree achieved, and the discipline covered, the year received and the particular technical/professional discipline which that individual will bring to the project.

· Synopsis of experience, training or other qualities which reflect individual’s potential contribution to this project.

4.  FINANCIAL:

a.  Insurance carrier name, address, agent’s name and phone number.

b.  Financial institution name, address, phone number, contact point, and account number.

Provide a separate statement, executed by an authorized representative of your firm, providing the FAA written authorization to verify financial information, to include account balances, with your financial institution.

c.  Bonding company name, address, agent’s name, and phone number.

     Can your organization provide a bid bond for this project?


(1)  Bonding capacity (available and current):


(2)  Length of Time with Bonding Company:


(3)  Bond Rate (charged by surety):

(4)  List additional sureties used in the past 5 years, either on a regular or intermittent basis: 

d.  State and describe current financial resources that give your organization the ability to sustain all contract activities for a period not less than 90 days, including licenses, permits, insurance, bonding, mobilization, equipment, labor and material costs.  Describe your ability to obtain financial resources.

e.  Provide your firm’s financial statements for the past three (3) most recent financial years.  The following financial statements are required:

Annual Income Statements

Annual Balance Sheets

Annual Statements of Cash Flow

Profit and Loss Statements

f.  Please provide the name of the firm preparing the financial statement and date of statement.  How long have you been with the firm?

g.  Is the financial statement in the same name as the organization that will perform the project.  If not, explain relationship and financial responsibility.

h.  Will the organization whose financial statement is attached act as guarantor of the contract for construction?

i.  Provide four principal supply sources with whom you regularly conduct business with and with which you have established lines of credit.  Include company name, address, telephone number, fax number, contact person, product line, and established line of credit.

5.  PROJECT CONTROL:

a.  It is the intent that, in performing on this contract,  the contractor shall perform on the site, and with its own workforce, work equivalent to at least 30% of the total amount of work to be performed under the contract.   Please state whether or not you and your organization can meet this requirement.  If not, what percentage, with your own organization, will you perform?

b.  Provide a narrative of envisioned subcontracting effort.  If anticipated, submit names and resumes of personnel or names.

c.  Describe how  you propose interfacing with the local community.  How many subcontractors and suppliers will be used?  How many of these would be local disadvantaged or female-owned businesses?  

d.  Provide a narrative of corporate priority on the work being proposed and firm’s ability to complete same within the required delivery schedule.

e.  What schedule techniques are currently utilized by your organization?  Specify which technique your firm proposes to use in performing this project.

f.  Specify who is responsible for assuring the work is performed in adherence to the contract schedule.

g.  Please propose a typical construction organization chart for this project.  Indicate number of engineers, inspectors, foremen, and supervisors.

6.  LICENSING:

List jurisdictions and trade categories in which your organization is legally qualified to do business, and indicate registration or license numbers, if applicable.

*************************************************************************************

OWNER CERTIFICATION
I______________________________as___________________________of



name




title

______________________________________________________hereby



company name

certify that the foregoing statements are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.  I also understand that any falsification of facts presented herein will be grounds for rejection of this application.  Further, I understand that such falsification or misstatement of facts could jeopardize my standing to perform future contracts for the office to which I am applying.

________________________________________



signature

The following is provided for information purposes only.  The FAA will evaluate contractors using the following criteria.  Contractors must receive a score of “good” or “excellent” in order to be considered to receive the Request For Offer (RFO).  

· Past Performance

· Quality of work

· Cost & schedule performance

· Sub-contract management track record

· Ability to provide qualified professional personnel

· Capability

· Recent, relevant experience (size, scope and complexity)

· Financial

· Small Disadvantaged Business subcontracting requirements

